E P CAMPB ELL

LUBBOCK TEXAS

TELEPHONE 1603 Broadway
PO 2-0586

April 13, 1959

0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that our Superior State Well #2 in the
SE/L of Section 12, T-17-S, R-26-E, is properly designated.

We have acquired the Well #1 in the NE/L of the SE/i from
Mr. Ge. Kelley Stout and wife, Alice Lucille Stout, and we
will file the Assignment for record as soon as same has been
delivered to us by YMr. Stout.

Yours very truly,

Fe Pe CAMPBELL
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